## GREENSBURG COMMUNITY SCHOOLS REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025 6:02 PM

Those present were Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux. Also present were Tom Hunter, Andrea Phillips, Tammy Williams and Vicki Houk.

The regular meeting began immediately after the Public Hearing.

Jon Dooley made a motion, seconded by Meredith Acra to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2025 Finance Meeting and the January 14, 2025 regular board meeting. Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

Ryan Maddux made a motion, seconded by Steve Stringer to approve the vouchers as presented. Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

### OLD BUSINESS:

The BOT Committee for the Early Childhood Center at the GCLC has reviewed the RFQ's for the project. At their recommendation, Jon Dooley made a motion, seconded by Meredith Acra to award the project to All 4 Kids, LLC. Drew & Michelle Schneider, owners of All 4 Kids, LLC were present. They thanked the Board for the opportunity to bring a new early childhood center to Greensburg. Construction will begin next week.

Mr. Hunter reported on the fund balances. Steve Stringer made a motion, seconded by Christy Norton to approve the financial report as presented. Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

Mr. Hunter provided board members with NEOLA updates. This is the second reading on the following: Revised Policies: 5111, 5500, 5610, 6250, 7540.03, 7540.04. New Policies: 6140, 7540.09 and 8420. Meredith Acra made a motion, seconded by Jon Dooley to approve the updates as presented. Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

### NEW BUSINESS

### **Donations:**

Ryan Maddux made a motion, seconded by Christy Norton to approve the following donations:
\$650 to GHS Choir - Geenex Solar
\$200 to GHS eSports – Tyler Dwenger
\$760.49 to GJHS Athletics from Phyllis Tubbs
\$1000 to GHS CNA Program from EDC
\$3000 to GHS CNA Program from Duke Energy
\$1500 to GCS Staff Appreciation from Napoleon State Bank
Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

Doug Brown, Decatur County Deputy Prosecutor was present at the meeting to address a concern on the 20204 IDOE Home School Report. He would like to address a disconnect between GHS and the Prosecutor's office. His office has been working on interventions being put in place to help with the youth. Mr. Brown said, "the Prosecutor's Office is not afraid to prosecute parents due to student attendance problems". He would like to see GHS and their office working together to address the problem.

### Superintendent's Report:

Mr. Hunter reported the Board Retreat was a productive meeting. There were good presentations from the Principals from each building. Christy Norton, thanked the administrators for their time, we appreciate hearing from them.

Nick Parcell and Baylee Gabbard, both from GJHS, along with two students, Kate Huffmeyer and David Stallsmith were present. They gave a STEM demonstration to board members on the current Robotics Program at GJHS.

Meredith Acra made a motion, seconded by Jon Dooley to approve the GES field trip request for 4<sup>th</sup> grade as presented. Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

Christy Norton made a motion, seconded by Meredith Acra to approve the purchase of the following buses through Coop Purchasing.

Two (2) 2025 Chevy /Collins Activity buses

One (1) 2026 IC/Collins 78 passenger bus

One (1) 2026 IC/Collins 81 passenger Activity Bus

Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

### **Resignations & Retirements:**

Jon Dooley made a motion, seconded by Steve Stringer to approve the following: Kylee Brogan – Resignation GES Teaching Assistant position Morgan Wood – Resignation GHS Teaching Assistant position Olivia Howard – Resignation GHS Teaching Assistant position Chanann Powers – Resignation GHS Custodial position Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

### **Appointments:**

Ryan Maddux made a motion, seconded by Christy Norton to approve the following: Sydney Smith – GHS Custodian Scott Fisse – GHS Special Ed. Teaching Assistant (29 hours) Shauna Kidd – GHS Special Ed. Teaching Assistant (40 hours) Shilo Shrader –GHS Head Girls Soccer Coach Kevin Staggs – GHS Girls Asst. Softball Coach Lori Helms – GHS Special Ed. Teaching Assistant Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.

# Communication from Board Members:

Meredith Acra thanked the Jr. High staff and students for the demonstration on robotics.

The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 6:00 PM.

Christy Norton made a motion, seconded by Jon Dooley to adjourn the meeting at 6:32 PM. Motion carried 6-0. Voting in favor: Christy Norton, Emily McNulty, Jon Dooley, Meredith Acra, Steve Stringer and Ryan Maddux.